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November 13, 2002

Orlando Bosch

Partide Protagoniste Del Pusblo
P.O. Box 441033

Miami, Florida 33144-1033

Re:  Article entitled “Citizen Clinton Up Close” in April
Issue of Newsweek

Dear Bosch:
Attached is the latest response from Newsweek s counsel. Please contact me when you have
reviewed the letter so that we can discuss any future action. Additionally, I want to discuss your

concerns regarding comments made about you in the New Yorker.

Thank you for your time and attention. I will await your response.

OO/cof

cc: Henry N. Adorno, Esq.
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*Citizen Clinton [Jp Close.” Apr. 8, 2002 Newsweek
Dear Mr. Ortega:

On June 12, 2002, your finm asked Newsweek 10 publish a clarificarion of its April 8
2002, article “Citizen Clinton Close Up.” On June 27, 2002, T responded to thar request on
behalt of Newsweek proposing publication of a clarification in the edition of Newsweek 10 be
distributed on Monday, July 1, 2002. Since making that proposal, we had no further
commurmcation trom your firm until your letter of October 22, 2002.

_ Newsweek remains willing to publish a clanficaton of the April 8, 2002, anticle. In
light of the pussaye of time both from the date of publication and the events at issue, Newsweek
propases 10 do so through publication of your lefter in its Letters section, edited and headlinec
as follows:

Bosch: “Correct the Record”

We are writing about inaccurate sratements n “Citizen Clinton Close Up”
(NATION, Apn! 8) to comrect the record. Our client, Orlando Bosch, was
acquitted three tumes in Venezuela; finst by military, then by criminal, and
tinally by civil tribunal of the bombing of the Cubana airliner in 1976. He was
not “freed from jail” by then President Bush “under pressure from his son Jeb
and Cubun exiles.” Rather, after being freed from Venezuela and attempting to
enter the Unured States, Mr. Bosch was detained as an excludable alien and was
not allowed to enter the Unijred States. After spending two years in a federal
prison, the United States government finally allowed him to “cnter” the Unired
States.

Omar Oricga, Esq.

Adomo & Yoss

Miami, Florida
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Newsweek believes that your client’s correcnion will receive the widest reading if it 1s
published in the Letters section because that is the section where corrections appear and where
readers look for them.

Please let me know if this proposal would be acceptable 1o your client.

/:%L

Thomas R/Julin
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